

## Contact

416-302-8089 (Mobile)  
alexander.vaucrosson@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/  
alexvaucrosson (LinkedIn)  
avaucrosson.com (Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Game Design  
Game Development  
Continuous Improvement

## Certifications

Smart Serve

## Honors-Awards

3D Animation Honor  
Short Listed Game for Design Week

# Alex Vaucrosson

Game Designer, Student of Sheridan College, Bachelor of Game Design program.

Oakville

## Summary

Experienced Game Designer with a demonstrated history of working and studying in game development since 2012. Skilled in Unity, C# Programming, AutoDesk Maya, Microsoft Excel and Word. Currently a Student at Sheridan College, Bachelor of Game Design program, and has a College Diploma focused in 3D Art from Herzing College.

Currently looking for a full-time or part-time entry level as a QA Tester or Game Designer. Feel free to reach out me about any opportunities or questions.

---

## Experience

### Sheridan College

Student, Honours Bachelor of Game Design  
September 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months)

Oakville, Ontario

- Created compelling game content for multiple gaming applications, including triple-A, serious, casual and mobile games, utilizing industry-standard tools and software.
- Worked on many team projects with a diverse population variety of peers
- Maintained a +3.4/4.0 GPA through diligent time management, acute attention to detail, and leading group projects
- Developed game design solutions having significant theoretical, narrative, perceptual and aesthetic coherence.
- Managed a small team for a 1- week design challenge and completed game was shortlisted
- Communicated orally, graphically and in writing, employing the professional skills and techniques used in the design, development and documentation of computer games.

### Amazon

Fulfillment Center Associate  
December 2020 - February 2021 (3 months)

Brampton, Ontario, Canada

A fast-paced environment that involved working with and around moving machinery.

Worked inside an Amazon warehouse, picking, packing and shipping customer orders.

It was full-time night shifts, 4 nights 10 hours each.

## SupAR Games

Game Designer

May 2020 - August 2020 (4 months)

Ontario, Canada

- Adapted mobile game concept into a tabletop game
- Facilitated 14 playtests and recorded data based on time, resource, economy, player actions and reactions, feedback loops, and state of flow
- Documented processes and state of game features over Google Docs
- Independently developed test plans using Google Docs and Google Spreadsheets
- Provided constructive feedback over Slack based on data and player observation

## Sword Security Group

Security

May 2014 - September 2017 (3 years 5 months)

90 Richmond street east

- Provided courteous and effective customer service; answering questions and responding to requests
- Maintained accurate and timely incident logging immediately after emergency situations

Patrolled industrial and commercial premises to prevent and detect signs of intrusion and ensure security of doors, windows and gates

- Checked passes and credentials of persons seeking to enter the property

## Headless Gamers Productions inc

Game Designer

November 2012 - December 2015 (3 years 2 months)

1000 Broadview Ave Apt 1805

- Collaborated and communicated with another game designer to launch a game design business
- Designed the game using Unity, creating characters and environments

- Hired a programmer to develop the game, and shared the game on online website

## Children Technology Workshop

### Icamp Counselor

January 2009 - September 2012 (3 years 9 months)

- Provided support to children, ages 5-16 years old, teaching them about technological skills, basic foundations of programming, and game-development software
- Delivered lessons to children, mentoring them, guiding them through tutorials, and answering questions
- Communicated with parents through providing updates on children's progress
- Maintained a professional and positive atmosphere through encouraging children

---

## Education

### Sheridan College

Bachelor's degree, Game and Interactive Media Design · (2017 - 2021)

### Herzing College

Diploma; College Diploma, 3D Art · (2011 - 2012)

### Leaside High School

· (2006 - 2011)